The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Thursday, April 17, 2025

10:00 AM

Jointly with the Committee on Women and Gender Equity.

Council Chambers - City Hall

Committee on Civil Service and Labor

Carmen N. De La Rosa, Chair Members: Tiffany Cabán, Erik D. Bottcher, Eric Dinowitz, Oswald Feliz, Kamillah Hanks, Julie Menin, Francisco P. Moya and Yusef Salaam

Roll Call	
	Present: De La Rosa, Cabán, Bottcher, Feliz, Hanks, Menin, Moya and Salaam
	Absent: Dinowitz
T2025-3238	Oversight - Equitable Representation in the City Workforce.
	<u>Attachments:</u> Committee Report
	This Oversight was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Committee Report
	This Oversight was Filed, by Committee
Int 0675-2024	A Local Law in relation to the establishment of a task force to study the gender pay disparity and economic self-sufficiency among the labor force in the city
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 675, Int. No. 675, March 19, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-19-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - March 19, 2024, Committee Report 4/17/25, Fiscal Impact Statement - City Council, Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 675, Int. No. 675, March 19, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-19-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - March 19, 2024, Committee Report 4/17/25, Fiscal Impact Statement - City Council, Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Res 0066-2024	Resolution expressing solidarity with unionization drives across New York City's workforce and affirming the right to have union elections free from anti-democratic union-busting practices.
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 66, February 28, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-28-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - February 28, 2024, Committee Report 4/17/25
	This Resolution was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 66, February 28, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-28-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - February 28, 2024, Committee Report 4/17/25
	This Resolution was Laid Over by Committee

Res 0109-2024	Resolution calling on the New York State Legislature to pass, and the Governor to sign, A.1435, also known as the "New York City Teleworking Expansion Act".
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 109, February 28, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-28-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - February 28, 2024, Committee Report 4/17/25
	This Resolution was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 109, February 28, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-28-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - February 28, 2024, Committee Report 4/17/25
	This Resolution was Laid Over by Committee
Res 0368-2024	Resolution calling on the United States Congress to pass, and the President to sign, the Living Wage for Musicians Act.
Res 0368-2024	
Res 0368-2024	the President to sign, the Living Wage for Musicians Act. <u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 368, April 18, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript Stated Meeting 4-18-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - April 18, 2024,
Res 0368-2024	the President to sign, the Living Wage for Musicians Act. <u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 368, April 18, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript Stated Meeting 4-18-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - April 18, 2024, Committee Report 4/17/25